

Map Key

- 1. Curatole Cottage
- 2. Tanner Grant Summer Homes
- 3. Rangers House (Log Cabin) & Shop (Garage)
- 4. Dining Hall Kitchen Filter Beds
- 5. Sargent, Alling, Friendship & Family Cabins on property formerly owned by Camp Pioneer
- 6. Handicraft
- 7. Camp Office & Trading Post
- 8. Pine Site
- 9. Cedar Campsite
- 10. Fairview Campsite. Became Rifle Range after campsite was removed
- 11. Ledge Campsite
- 12. South Campsite. Replaced Fairview
- 13. Maple Campsite & Old Office
- 14. English Chapel
- 15. Council Ring (Amphitheater)
- 16. Shower House (Open slat wood floor, walls, no roof, wood fired boiler for hot water)
- 17. Health Lodge
- 18. Directory (This is where Larry Pisani stayed in the summer)
- 19. Nature Center
- 20. Tanner Grant Gazebo
- 21. Aspermont Campsite (Was used for Webelos summer camp)
- 22. Three Judges Campsite
- 23. Simon Lake Campsite

Notes

- 1. The area where Alderman and Handicraft are was not owned by Sequassen. The property was owned by the Curatole, Tanner and Grant families and Sequassen had a right of way for access to the waterfront.
- 2. Clark Field did not exist except for a small area at the south end to access Trail Campsite.
- 3. North Sequassen did not exist until approximately 1963 64.
- 4. The parking lot was smaller until the Rangers house was built in 1954. The lot went from the west entry to the wooden fence and to the top of the hill near the tunnel.
- 5. The service road from the parking lot to the Dining Hall did not exist until the Dining Hall was built in 1956 57. Clark Field was created when the Dining Hall was built.
- 6. Loomis was the original Dining Hall. The part that remains today was the eating area. The kitchen was removed after the new Dining Hall was built. The part of Loomis that remains today has served as a Scoutmaster's lounge and storage. The Scoutmaster's lounge was on the left side where the fireplace is located. In the late 1970s and early 1980s the entire building was converted into sleeping quarters with kitchens and bathrooms.
- 7. Trail Campsite was originally Log Shelters. The campers called it Termite City. The Log Shelters were demolished in the early 1950s and were replaced with 8 boy Army Squad Tents.